MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of (2ndsitting) 26thConsent Appraisal Committee Meeting of2019-2020held on12.03.2020 at 2:30 p.m. in the Hall no. 2,1stFloor, Dalamal House, Nariman Point, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

 Shri SudhirShrivastava, Chairman, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Chairman
2. Shri E. Ravendiran,	Member
Member Secretary, M.P.C. Board. 3. Shri P.P. Nandushekhar, Technical Advisor, MIDC.	Member
 Shri P.K. Mirashe, Assistant Secretary(Technical), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 	Member Convener
Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai has granted the	e leaveof absence.
Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:	
1. Shri V.M. Motgahre	Invitee Member
Joint Director (APC),M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 2. Shri Y.B. Sontakke, Joint Director (WPC),M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
3. Dr. A.S. Supate,	Invitee Member
Principal Scientific Office, M.P.C. Board, Mumbai. 4. Shri N.N. Gurav, Regional Officer (HQ), M.P.C. Board, Mumbai.	Invitee Member
Chairman of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and all	owed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the fresh agenda items [Booklet No. 41of Consent to Establish/ Operate/ Renewal cases] placed before the committee and following decision were taken:

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet No. 41	1			
1	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085315	3A composites India Pvt. Ltd. B -32/1/1 Plot No. B -32/1/1, MIDC Ranjangaon, Village Dhoksangavi, Tal:- Shirur, Dist:- Pune Shirur	NOT APRROVED Establish for expansion		Committee noted that, PP has applied for consent to Establish for expansion for colour coating of Aluminium coils- 6000 MT/A, by capacity utilization and Nil effluent generation. Also noted that Industry has ETP for the treatment of effluent generated from existing activity and STP of SBR technology for thetreatment sewage. JVS results of STP are within consented norms whereas JVS of ETP outlet exceeds for TDS and Cr ⁺⁶ parameter. In view of above it was decided to differ the case and ask the PP to explain the reason for Cr ⁺⁶ exceedance and action plan to avoid that.
2	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085675	Persipina Developers Pvt. Ltd S.No.65/1A,65/1B, 66/0,67/0,65/2,74/ 6,74/4B,74/2,69/0, 68/0,62/0,59/0,57/ 1,57/2,57/3B,57/4, 58/1A,58/1B Bhokarpada, Taluka-Panvel & Talegaon Panshil, Taluka-Khalapur Panvel &Khalapur	APRROVED 1st Operate (Part-II)	UP TO 31.12.2022	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1stOperate (Part-II) for commercial 2 Nos of business & IT services buildings. It was also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance& Consent to Establish and provided STP & Organic Waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1stOperate (Part-II) for 2 Nos of business & IT services buildings on total plot area of 13,51,193.65 M² for construction BUA of 1,95,068.11 M²out of total construction BUA of 8,15,471 M²by imposing following conditions. 1. PP shall comply with the conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate & shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 15 days towards compliance of conditions of the same. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards part of the built-up area/ building for which application for 1stConsent to Operate (Part-II) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 25.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system.
3	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085184	Sansera Engineering Limited B 18, Village Nigoje MIDC, Chakan Khed	APRROVED Establish for modernizatio n	Up to commission ing of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to establish for modernization and installation of a new DG set of 650 KVA & Fume extraction system at forging process. Also noted that PP has proposed to reduce trade and domestic effluent load from 18.08 CMD to 16.22 CMD & 1.05 CMD to 0.92 CMD respectively and has 2 CMD capacity ETP and treated effluent sent to STP for further treatment. Also has 25 CMD

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 capacity MBBR based STP and treated effluent is used for flushing & on land for gardening. In view of above it was decided to grant consent to establish for modernization and installation of a new DG set of 650 KVA & Fume extraction systemat forging process by imposing following condition; 1. Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of consent to establish conditions.
4	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084778	EmitecEmission Control Technologies India pvt. Itd. Plot No.B-2 Talegaon Industrial Area Phase-II, Tal.Maval, Dist. Pune	APRROVED 1st consent to Operate (Part)	Up to 31.12.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate (Part) for manufacturing of Automobile sensors such as Metallic Substrate- 3393000 Nos/M, Digital Liner Actuator- 404083 Nos/M, PLNA FSU/FDM336250 Nos/M and M4A- 194583 Nos/M without painting, shot blasting and any other chemical surface treatment activity. Also noted that Industry has completed the installation of plant and machinery and ready for commissioning. The process effluent generation is nil, however there will cooling tower blow down @ 8.0 CMD and will be treated in STP. Domestic sewage generation will be @ 13 CMD for which provided MBBR based STP of capacity 16.5 CMD. Treated effluent is recycle for cooling tower and remaining will be used on land for gardening purpose. In view of above it was decided to grant of 1st consent to operate (Part) by extending existing BGs towards O & M of pollution control arrangements to achieve consented standards. Consent shall be issue after submission of feasibility report of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					STP for the treatment of generated sewage.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000084768	Residential & commercial Project by Neelkanth Mansions & Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. CTS No. 312/1A, 312/1B, 316 (Pt) 318/1D/1, 318/1D/2, 319/1A, 319/1B/1, 319/1B/2 Majiwade, Ghodbunder Road, Thane.	NOT APPROVED 1st Operate (Part)		Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate (Part) with change in name from M/s. Lok Bahar (Bahar Housing & Developers) to M/s. Neelkanth Mansions & Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd., for residential & commercial building project. It was also noted that PP has obtained consent to establish vide dated 10.04.2006 & Environment Clearance vide dated 01.09.2006 and provided STP & Organic waste converter followed by composting facility. Committee further noted that PP has given possession without obtaining consent to operate. In view of above, it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal of consent and put up the case after receipt of reply in the next meeting.
6	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085867	RVK Industrial Park Pvt. Ltd. Plot No. 1/1/2, MIDC Ranjangaon, Tal. Shirur, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1st Operate (Part-I)	Up to 31.01.2025.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-I) for industrial park. It was also noted that, PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Consent to Establish and provided STP & Organic waste converter followed by composting facility. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-I) for industrial park on total plot area of 2,12,080 M ² & construction BUA of 36,687.6 M ² out of total construction BUA of

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 1,61,582.68 M²by imposing following conditions; PP shall comply with Environment Clearance and Consentconditions and shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of the same. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built-up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall operate organic waste Converter followed by composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/ plantation. PP shall submit the BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system & compliance of Consent to Operate conditions. PP shall not allot the plot to the trade effluent generating industries. Every individual industry located in this industrial park, shall obtain separate consent to establish/operate. Consent shall be issued after submission of designed details of STP, Composting facility, and disposal path of treated sewage

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					and payment of additional consent fees, if any
7	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000085677	Godrej Projects Development Limited, CTS. 673, 673/1 to 673/20, 783 (pt), Village Borla, Chembur East,Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to Establish	Up to commissioni ng of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier.	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for construction of proposed Residential & Commercial Building Project. Committee also noted that PP has obtained EC, proposed to provide STP & OWC. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for Residential & Commercial Building construction Project on total plot area 7,795.31 M² for total construction BUA 44,655.13 M²by imposing the following conditions; PP shall provide STP to achieve treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD-10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air-conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening and/or connected to local body sewer line. PP shall install organic waste digester along with composting facility/bio-digester (biogas) with composting facility for the treatment of wet garbage. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 25 Lakh towards compliance of EC and Consent to Establish conditions. PP shall obtain NOC of local Body for the disposal of C & D waste to the designated place prior to start the construction work.

S N		Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Consent is issued subject to any order passed as may be passed by the Hon'ble Supreme Court of India in special leave petition Civil No. D23708/2017.
5	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086191	BPCL Sewree Installation, 567A-567BAC, BPCL Sewree, Mumbai.	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate	Up to 31.03.2021.	 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for operation of 3 nos. tanks of 2 x 3415 KL Bio-diesel tank (Class B Product) and 1 x 858 KL Ethanol Tank. Committee also noted that industry has obtained EC & Consent to Establish, provided oil water separator to separate oil from water & reuse the separated oil in process. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for operation of 3 nos. tanks of 2 x 3415 KL Bio-diesel tank (Class B Product) and 1 x 858 KL Ethanol Tank by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall store all 'A' Class Petroleum Products in floating roof with double seal. Industry shall obtain re-validation of permission obtained from Petroleum & Explosive Safety Organization (PESO). Industry shall use vapor balancing trucks for transportation of Petroleum Products. Truck filling bays shall be equipped with vapor collection and treatment system. Industry shall extend all existing BGs (Total Rs. 15 Lakh) towards O&M of pollution control systems and towards compliance of the EC & Consent conditions.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
9	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086503	JSW Steel Coated Products Limited B-6 MIDC Tarapur Palghar	APPROVED 1st Operate for Expansion	UP TO 30.06.2020	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st Consent to Operate (Part) for expansion for manufacturing of Cold Rolling Coil-800000 MT/A with amalgamation of existing consent. It was also noted that PP has provided ETP followed by 3 stage RO system & MEE to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate (Part) for expansion for manufacturing of Cold Rolling Coil – 800000 MT/A with amalgamation of existing consent by imposing following conditions; Industry shall extend existing bank guarantee of Rs. 10 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent conditions. Industry shall achieve ZLD; no effluent shall discharge outside the premises. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fee if any.
10	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086681	Cummins Technologies India Private Limited (HHP Plant), B 3/1 MIDC Phaltan, Phaltan	APPROVED 1 st operate and amalgamatio n with increase in CI	Up to 28.02.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for consent to 1 st Operate with amalgamation of existing consent. Also noted that Industry has provided ETP and STP for the treatment of the industrial as well as domestic effluent generated and treated effluent disposal is on land for gardening and not recycling 48 CMD effluent as per consent condition. Also failed to install CAAQMS as per C to E condition and submitted request letter to waive the condition.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate and amalgamation with existing consent upto28.02.2022by imposing following conditions.
					 By forfeiting BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards noncompliance of consent condition towards recycling of the treated effluent and top up with double the amount i.e. Rs. 10 lakh towards the same
					2. To provide water metering system to know the raw water consumption, waste water generation and treated effluent recycle and submit the quarterly report to the Board office.
					Also decided to hold in abeyance the condition of installation of CAAQMS.
					Consent shall be issued after submission of balance consent fees, if any.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086445	Tech Mahindra Limited Plot No.4	APPROVED 1st Operate	UP TO 28.02.2022.	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st Operate (Part-I) for IT park.
	0000000440	Hinjewadi MIDC, Phase-III, Rajiv Gandhi Infotech Park Mulshi.	(Part-I)		It was also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance, Consent to Establish and provided STP & organic waste converter followed by composting facility.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1^{st} Operate (Part-I) for IT park on total plot area of 50,072 M ² & construction BUA of 14,195.49 M ² out of total construction BUA of 1,07,069.79 M ² by imposing following conditions;

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 PP shall comply with Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent conditions & shall submit undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days towards compliance of the same. PP shall submit the undertaking within 15 days in the prescribed format towards the part of the built-up area/ building for which application for 1st Consent to Operate (Part-I) is made and that the same is included in the Environmental Clearance accorded. PP shall operate STP to achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, firefighting etc. and remaining shall be utilized on land for gardening. PP shall operate organic waste digester along with composting facility and compost obtained shall be used as manure in their own garden/plantation. PP shall submit BG of Rs. 5.0 Lakh towards O & M of pollution control system and compliance of consent to operate condition. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087208	Godrej Industries Ltd. Plot No. N-73 Plot No. N-73, Additional MIDC,	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for Biomass	Up to 28.02.2025.	Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate for New Biomass Briquette Fired Thermic Fluid Heater. Committee also noted that industry has obtained Consent to

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
		Anand nagar, Village Jambivali, Ambernath(E), Thane- 421 506.	Briquette Thermic Fluid Heater & amalgamatio n		 Establish for installation of New Biomass Briquette Fired Thermic Fluid Heater and provided water scrubber and dust collectorsas air pollution control system. Committee further noted that industry has achieved ZLD by recycling 100% treated effluent into process, cooling tower make up and for utility purposes. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for New Biomass Briquette Fired Thermic Fluid Heater of capacity 6 Lac Kcal by imposing the following conditions; Industry shall operate air pollution control system provided as New Biomass Briquette Fired Thermic Fluid Heater to meet the consented standards. Consent shall be issued by clubbing the application with renewal of Consent application of the Main Plant.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000086882	Jarandeshwar Sugar Mills Pvt. Ltd. 803 A/P Chimangaon Koregaon	APPROVED Consent to Establish.	Up to commission ing of the unit or 5 year whichever is earlier.	Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to Establish for 80 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery. Committee also noted PP's proposal towards provision of MEE & Incineration Boiler for the treatment of spent wash to achieve ZLD. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to Establish for 80 KLPD Molasses Base Distillery, by imposing EC and following conditions; 1. Industry shall not take any effective steps towards

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 establishment of the plant prior to obtain EC. Industry shall submit BG of Rs. 5 Lakh towards compliance of Consent conditions. Consent to operate will be consider only after submission of NOC from CGWA/Irrigation department for use of ground water/ surface water. Industry shall submit the plan towards recycling of effluent, generated from other utilities, after treatment to the maximum extent.
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087405	Grace Industries Limited Plot No A-23 Plot No A-23, MIDC Area, Tadali Growth Centre, District – Chandrapur, Maharashtra Tadali	APPROVED Consent to 1st Operate for CCP	UP TO 31.05.2021	 Committee noted that, industry has applied for 1st Consent to Operate for 25 MW captive power generation and location falls in CEPI area. Also noted that industry has obtained Environment clearance for 25 MW captive power generation. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Consent to Operate for 25 MW captive power generation by imposing stringent following conditions; Industry shall comply with the conditions stipulated in EC & Consent. As per EC, industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 1.95 Crs towards implementation of remedial plan & natural & community resource augmentation plan. Industry shall meet the emission standards of PM-100 mg/Nm³ at CPP stack. Industry shall extend existing Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5.0 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control system to achieve

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					the consented standards. Consent shall be issued after submission of additional consent fees, if any
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087593	TAURAL INDIA PRIVATE LIMITED B2/B, MIDC Chakan, Phase-2, Village- Savardari, Tal- Khed. Khed	APPROVED 1st consent to Operate with renewal and amalgamatio n with increase in CI	Up to 31.05.2022	 Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate for expansion with renewal of existing consent and amalgamation. Also noted that Industry has provided ETP having capacity of 12 CMD and STP of 25 CMD and treated trade effluent used for quenching and treated domestic sewage used on land for gardening. Further noted that Industry has provided Air pollution control systems to furnaces, shot blasting machineand paint booths In view of above it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate with renewal of existing consent and its amalgamation with increase in CI by imposing following conditions: Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakhs towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions. Consent shall be issued after additional consent fees, if any
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000087841	Henkel Adhesive Technologies India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No. D-4/2, MIDC Kurkumbh, Daund, Pune.	NOT APPROVED Consent to Establish		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of Consent to Establish for mfg. of Synthetic Organic Chemical products. Committee also noted that industry has applied for EC and proposed to treat industrial & domestic effluent in ETP & STP of adjacent sister concern Unit.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					However, at present the MIDC Kurkumbh do not have proper disposal arrangement for treated effluent due to which there are complaint of ground water contamination in the surrounding area. In view of above, it is decided to keep the in abeyance and call the PP for presentation on proposed treatment scheme and its impact on CEPT Kurkumbh.
17	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000003619	Lavgan Dockyard Pvt Ltd Village- Sande Lavgan, Post- Jaigad, Tal &Dist- Ratnagiri	APPROVED amendment of consent i.e. for change in name		Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment of consent i.e. for change in name from M/s. Lavgan Dockyard Pvt. Ltd. to M/s. Chowgule and Company Pvt. Ltd. and qty of HW and non HW. Committee also noted that, PP is having valid consent for ship repairing and maintenance activity. PP has submitted copy of order of merger or amalgamation between Lavgan Dockyard Private Limited and Chowgule and Company Private Limited dated 19.06.2018 issued by Regional Director, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Western Region Mumbai. In view of above, It was decided to grant amendment in consent by change in name from M/s. Lavgan Dockyard Pvt. Ltd. & now it changes to M/s. Chowgule and Company Pvt. Ltd. and qty of HW and non HW. Consent will be issued after obtaining last year disposal quantity of waste both HW and Non-HW
18	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN	PANCHSHIL INFRASTRUCTU RE HOLDINGS PVT. LTD.	NOT APPROVED		Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in consent for change in name from M/s Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Pvt. Ltd., "Oakwwod Premier" to M/s Panchshil Infrastructure

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	T- 0000003678	TECH PARK ONE, TOWER E, YERWADA	Amendment in consent for change in name		 Holdings Pvt. Ltd., "Marriot Suites". It was also noted that, PP has not submitted the required document for name change i.e. ROC. In view of above, it was decided not to consider the change in name of unit from M/s Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Pvt. Ltd., "Oakwwod Premier" to M/s Panchshil Infrastructure Holdings Pvt. Ltd., "Marriot Suites".
19	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000003867	Gharda Chemicals Limited, Plot No. B22 to B24, B27 to B29, A81 to A83, MIDC Dombivli (East), Thane.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for increase in salts generation quantity due to provision of MEE/ ATFD pollution control facility . Committee also noted that industry has augmented their MEE from 3 stage to 5 stage followed by ATFD, due to which the dissolved solids removal efficiency is increased. Considering augmentation of pollution control facility, It was decided to grant amendment in Consent for increased salts (H.W. Cat. 37.3) generation quantity from 5,935 MTA to 8,530 MTA due to augmentation of MEE from 3 stage to 5 stage followed by ATFD.
20	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-	Zamil Steel Buildings India Pvt. Ltd. Plot No B 32/2,	APPROVED Amendment in products		Committee noted that PP has applied for amendment in consent to operate for change in the products names. Also noted that the said case was discussed at the time of their

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	0000004020	MIDC Ranjangaon, Village - Dhoksangavi	Name		consent to establish for expansion and was already approved.
21	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004055	Jupiter Life Line Hospital, S. Nos. 73/1(pt), 73/3(pt), 73/4(pt), 5, 73/6(pt), 74/1(pt), 77/1(pt), 78/29(pt), 48/1, 48/2(pt), Village Panchpakhadi, Tal & Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Renewal of Combine consent and BMW Authorization with increase in nos. of beds.		 Committee noted that, PP has applied for amendment in combine consent and BMW Authorization for increase in Beds from 300 to 350 nos and reduction of hotel rooms from 46 to 34 nos.Committee also noted that, PP is having valid CCA for 300 nos of beds on total plot area 10,315 M²and BUA-25,445 M²and BNH certificate for 350 Nos of Beds. PP has provided STP for the treatment of sewage and obtained membership of CBMWTSDF. In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in CCA for 350 nos of beds without change in Plot area and BUA and reduction of hotel rooms from 46 to 34 nos.by imposing following conditions; To provide primary ETP for the treatment of effluent generated from the laboratorywashing along with disinfection facility at the out let of STP within three months PP shall submit the BGs as per HCE's BG regime. CCA shall be issued after payment of balance fees, if any
22	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-	Total Oil India Pvt. Ltd., Plot No.26, TTC, Industrial Area, MIDC, Navi-Mumbai.	NOT APPROVED Amendment		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for inclusion of additional activity i.e. Testing of Oil based products along with revised water budget i.e. generation of Trade effluent- 1 M ³ /day & Domestic

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
	000004081		in Consent to Operate		sewage- 16 M ³ /day. Also noted that the location of the unit falls in CEPI area, Navi Mumbai and has applied directly for operate instead of C to E. As the Navi-Mumbai area is placed in the category of severally polluted area as per NGT Order dtd. 10/07/2019 and not submitted the details about treatment of effluent generated from the proposed activity including its disposal path, it was decided not to consider the amendment proposal and issue SCN for refusalwith a condition not to take any effective steps about the proposed expansion.
23	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004197	Indian Oil Corporation Ltd. (Storage), Manmad- Nandgaon Road, Panewadi Terminal	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Establish		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Establish for inclusion/addition of storage & handling of Transmix- 1,808 KL and Sludge- 500 KL. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for inclusion/addition of two tanks for storage & handling of Transmix- 1,808 KL capacity and Sludge storage- 500 KL capacity.
24	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004261	Indian Oil Corporation Ltd., At & Post Akolner.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate		Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Establish for inclusion/addition of Sludge Tank-500 KL, Transmix Tanks-1,200 KL & Sump Tank-20 KL. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Establish for inclusion of Sludge Tank-500 KL, Transmix Tanks-1,200 KL & Sump Tank-20 KL capacity.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					•
25	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T- 0000004292	Menon and Menon Ltd., F-3, KagalFive Star MIDC, Kagal.	APPROVED Change in name		Committee noted that PP has applied for change in name from M/s. Menon And Menon Ltd., to M/s. MML Industries Ltd. It was also noted that PP has obtained ROC in the name of M/s. MML Industries Ltd. & merged the unit into M/s. MML Industries Ltd., as per order of National Company Law Tribunal, Mumbai. In view of above, it was decided to consider the case for change in name for the consent from M/s. Menon And Menon Ltd., to M/s. MML Industries Ltd.
	Review It	em			
1	MPCB CONSENT- 0000073133	City Corporation Limited - Amanora Park Town (Phase 2) Hadapsar, from village Sade Satranali and Sr. No 111, 113 to 121 from village Manjari, Tal. Haveli, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to 1st Operate (Part- II)		Committee noted that as per CAC decision dtd. 17.10.2019, 1st Consent to Operate (Part-II) was granted to PP on 06.01.2020 for Phase-II of the Amanora Park Township Project on plot area 2,10,170 M ² out of total plot area 19,26,311 M ² for construction BUA 5,41,142.12 M ² . Committee also noted that PP vide letter dtd. 13.11.2019 has requested to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for waiver of Consent condition No. 18 for obtaining Consent to Establish for left over BUA.
					Committee further noted that Board had granted Consent to Establish to PP for the above project on 17.06.2005 with the validity till completion of the Project.

Sr. No.	Application Unique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted Upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for waiver of Consent condition No. 18 for obtaining Consent to Establish for left over BUA.

The Meeting is ended with thanks.